

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: mark.lowe@spireenergy.com;
randy.wilson@spireenergy.com; kent.alms@spireenergy.com

January 21, 2025

Mr. Mark Lowe
Senior Vice President, Engineering, Gas Supply and Operation
Spire Missouri Inc. East
700 Market Street
St. Louis, Missouri 63101

RE: CPF No. 3-2022-069-NOPV

Dear Mr. Wilson:

On March 8, 2023, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to Spire Missouri, Inc. East's (Spire) a Final Order in the above-referenced case. This Order included a Compliance Order. Based on our review of the documentation provided by Spire, it has been determined that Spire has complied with the terms of this Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Gregory A. Ochs
Director, Central Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Randy Wilson, , Director Compliance and Pipeline Integrity, Spire Missouri Inc. East
(randy.wilson@spireenergy.com);
Kent Elms, Compliance Engineer III, Spire Missouri Inc. East
(kent.alms@spireenergy.com)